

Abdulaziz Fahed Fahad Al Subie

Architectural inspector

Riyadh, Saudi Arabia | +966 55 041 8315 | azizz3933@gmail.com

SUMMARY

Since 2019, I have been working at AJi Engineering Consulting Company as an architectural inspector. The first project was the schools of the area Ishbilyah district in the Riyadh region 2019-2021. After that, I worked on the Clint Al-Saedan project. The project is a hotel with a panoramic view on King Fahad Branch Road 2021-2023. I also worked on the Roshn (residential) project in Sedra 2 in the field of design as well building construction 2023-present.

EDUCATION

Diploma in Architecture

EXPERIENCE

• **Site Inspector – Architect** **2023-present**

AJi Saudi Consulting.

Project: Roshn (Villa Housing) – Riyadh Saudi Arabia.

Responsibilities:

- Day-to-day management of the site, including supervising and monitoring the site labor force.
- Assist in the development and implementation of quality assurance and quality control (QA/QC) procedures for the architectural scope of the project.
- Review shop drawings, material submittals, and other technical documentation to ensure they meet the project requirements and relevant regulations.
- Monitoring progress of the project & oversee the running operations of the site & make sure that it will meet the deadline.
- Reviewing & adjusting shop drawings.
- Checking of documents including review for compliance with applicable codes, standards, and company procedures.
- Planning and coordinating site works with other disciplines.

TRAINING COURSE

AJi team 2019-present

SKILLS

AutoCAD, Revit, Lumion, Sketch up, Photoshop, PowerPoint, Word, Excel . 3d max

-Ability to withstand work pressure

- Adaptability -Work as a team

-Project management -Think outside the box

-Distinctively manage time - Ability to make decisions